
RICHMOND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

May 7, 2018 

 

The Richmond County Planning Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 

May 7, 2018, in the Public Meeting Room, County Administrative Building, Warsaw, VA.  

 

The following members were present: 

Rick Cox 

John W. Lewis 

Harry Smith, Jr. 

Brian Mothershead 

Clifton Jenkins 

Jesse Clark 

Walter Ball 

Glenn Bowen 

 

The following members were absent: 

Darnell Clayton 

Cassandra Jackson 

 

Also present: 

Hope Mothershead 

Liz Hylan 

 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Chairperson Clark called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Chairperson Clark gave the 

invocation.  Rick Cox led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES –MARCH 5, 2018 MEETING 

 

Chairperson Clark asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes from the 

March 8, 2018 meeting.  Walter Ball made a motion to approve the minutes.  Harry Smith 

seconded the motion and they were approved unanimously.   

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Hope Mothershead mentioned the Subcommittee for the Comprehensive Plan review met on 

April 9, 2018. Mrs. Mothershead noted Mr. Rick Cox was willing to lead this subcommittee as 

chairman. Mrs. Mothershead also noted she is currently updating the census portions of the 

Comprehensive Plan in a red-lined version that will be presented back to the subcommittee 



Richmond County Planning Commission Minutes: May 7, 2018 

 
 

2  

 

members for review. Mrs. Mothershead asked that all other commissioners make comments for 

additions or corrections throughout the process; Mr. Cox also noted once the red-lined revised 

copy is back everyone can sit down and go through it section by section to see what updates need 

to be made. Mr. Cox mentioned he did not see where any major changes needed to be made. 

Jesse Clark asked how the data is being collected; Mrs. Mothershead answered she has received 

data from the US census bureau, VA Department of Health, and the school board. Mr. Clark 

stated he would be interested in perhaps compiling data within the school system of in county 

and out of county students for possible inclusion to add to the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

Mrs. Mothershead addressed the board with two possible rezoning issues that may be taking 

place soon one being a rezoning request for acreage in Village and also re-zoning of property 

within the Folly Farms Subdivision to get all lots rezoned back to agricultural. Mrs. Mothershead 

stated as information is provided on these two projects she will distribute accordingly.  

 

Mrs. Mothershead discussed with the board the next available Certified Planning Commissioner 

Program offered through Virginia Cooperative Extension in Williamsburg. Mrs. Mothershead 

noted it is classroom sessions September 24th and 25th, a ten week at-home study, and back in 

classroom for closing sessions December 6th and 7th. Mrs. Mothershead explained that this class 

is designed to provide a complete understanding of the legal foundations of community planning 

in Virginia and also provides the technical expertise planning commissioners need to perform 

their duties in a correct manner; Mrs. Mothershead noted Mr. Mike Chandler offered to come to 

Richmond County for a training session, and if interested in this offering she will be happy to 

contact Mr. Chandler and arrange a time and place for the abbreviated training. Mrs. 

Mothershead also mentioned inviting the Town of Warsaw planning commissioners and perhaps 

some adjoining counties as well; Mr. Lewis mentioned this training is a benefit and very 

worthwhile as a Planning Commissioner. Mr. Lewis stated if the course is not taken 

Commissioners are only allowed to serve 2 four year terms, if the course is taken within the first 

term, Commissioners are allowed to serve 3 full terms.  

 

Mrs. Mothershead mentioned there is an anti- litter committee in the works of being formed 

within Richmond County; Mrs. Mothershead noted Morgan Quicke will have a discussion with 

the supervisors at the May Board Meeting in hopes to adopt a charter to that committee. Mrs. 

Mothershead asked that the Commissioners be thinking about ideas and people that would like to 

be involved with the possibility of a representative from each district.  

 

Mrs. Mothershead updated the Commissioners on the progress of the new Dollar General Store. 

Mrs. Mothershead noted a letter was received back from VDOT from their second review of the 

plans; there are a few small issues that are manageable. Mrs. Mothershead also noted we have 

the building plans, fees for the Building Permits have been paid, and they are just waiting for 

approval to begin.  

 

Mrs. Mothershead mentioned the Fones Cliff Project is making progress with on the ground 

remediation of what has already been cleared. Mrs. Mothershead noted bonding information has 

been received, E&S fees have been paid. Mrs. Mothershead mentioned Richard English is still 

concerned with a few areas, and the contractor will be at the site working. Mrs. Mothershead also 

noted that the property is now owned by the Virginia True Corporation.  



Richmond County Planning Commission Minutes: May 7, 2018 

 
 

3  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, Chairperson Clark adjourned the meeting.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Liz Hylan 

         Commission Secretary 

 

 


